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Inter-Changs Bank

Casells Postale 37068 MAY 2 3 1961
Chiasso, Switzerland

Signed bys
Rey 33T/el

Gentleomen:

This s in reply to your letter dated April 20, 1961,
adéressad to the New York Cffice of the Securitfes and Exchange
Commission, and your letter dated May 9, 1961, addressed to
Comxissionsr Cadshy, Your first letier requests information
regsrding the River Forest Land and Guavanty Corporation operat-
ing in Flovida. Your last lettsy requests information regarding
a transaction in vhich your bank purchased 7,000 shares of Tvans-
portation Equipment Development Corporation (TEDCO) stock en
Fehruary 15, 1961, the stock being in the name of two nominees
wvith the only address given being % Lloyd, Miller and Company, 141l
Parmgylvanis Avenus, N, W,, ¥asghington, D, C.

In veply to the first letter received, the recorde of the
Securities and Exchange Commnission have beon checked and the River
Forest Lsand and Guaranty Corporation of Florids hes aever made any
£11ing with the Becurities and Exchange Comuission, therefore, we
would not have any information om the Corporatien.

In reply to your last letter, it is assumed that you have
been informed by Mawshall I, Stewart, Eeq., of & commmication between
he snd the Securities smd Exchangs Commission regarding our i{nspection
of the broker-dealer, Lloyd, Miller and Company.

Our inspection disclosed that the last 7,000 shares of
TEDCO stock was purchased by your bank under & Regulation A effering
and placed i{n the names of nominees as follows:

Jean Durand 3,000 shares

% Lloyd, Miller and Compeny  Certificeste No.'s 649 to 678
1411 Pemnsylvania Avenue , N, W,

Washington, D. C,
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Paul Dubois 4,000 shares

% Lloyd, liiller and Company  Certificate Yo.'s 679 to 718
1411 Pemasylvania Avenue, NV,

VWashingtom, D, C.

This fact wvas disturbing because we did not know whether
tha above named nominees were your duly authorized mominees and
vhethor wa would ever be able to traca the shares from your nominces
to masbera of the public in the United States. Because of the laws
of some foreign countries such as, Switserland, Lichtenstein, and
Canads, the Commission has been handicapped in trocing transsctions
to detemmins the facts upon which the proof of svailability or non~
avallability of claimed exemption depends, when tha laws preclude
disclesura of the pertinent information,

You can be of assistance to the Commission by giving us
answers to the following questions, numely;:

1. Vho contacted the Bank, or your agent in the U,S,
vegarding thae purchase of the TEDCO stock?

2. Vho authorized ox approvad the purchase of the stock
by the Bank?

3. FWho designated the nominees in vhose neme the stock
wvas issued?

4. Vho are the nominets, Jean Durand md Paul Duboils, and
vhat is their correct addresa?

5. Did the Bank or your agent receive an offaring circular
vhen the purchase wvas sade?

6, How was the purchase of the stock consummated?
7. Does the Bgok still own the stock?

8., If not, vhat disposition has boen mads of same? If sold,
to vhom was it sold?

I note that you state that after many requests of ¥Mr, Stcwart,
you are still without eny atatements, balance or prospectus concerning
the stock of TEDCO, therefore, I assume that you never roceived an
Offering Circular (Prospactus).

The Commission realizes that there has been no evidence of
complicity on the part of foreign banks vhich may be involved in most
cases. In this case your Bank purchased the last 7,000 shares of the
Regulation A offering, vhich under our Rules must be distributed to the
public, before trading can be sterted in the stock. Thers is a possibility
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that your purchase may have bsen used to lay the stock on the shelf

and sell at a higher price &s the market moved up, in fact, the trans-
actlon may have baen instigated by a control person of TEDCO, for

his owm aggrandizement, in violation of the Securities lawe, Any
infermacion you cea give fo clear up the transsction will ba appreciated,

The Securities smd Exchangs Commission has no charges ageinst
youT Bank znd thercfore, ue are mwot in position to discharze you as

raquested. Answers to the sbove guestions would be most helpful to
our enforcement program and youy assistance will be deeply appreciated.

Vary truly yours,

Y. J. Crow
Deglonal Administrator




